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Dear Paul,

I just couldn'tresist teuptation, When my wife dozed off instsad of maldng lunch,
I sicimeed your envelope numbsred 1. Some things 1 ignored cntirely, as Ruby, State, to
got a better lock at other thingss L'11 go over all ol it with carc, lowever, I take
comfort ot one thdng, Thatiapvarently you, fow, ave Lelaning to fell in your memory.
You gol a number of itrme I had already owovided youl Igxkmx them from diiferent files,
liks the Specter memos on the pix, A-rays, which I uwentioned earlier today without having
geen this file, I would hope that you wouwld not find it necessary to Lroadeast some of tids
atuff for a nusher of reasons, one being I know nobody actuslly doing any real work who
gan malee use ¢of it now or nmeods it and it is pert of an ongoinf investigation by two of
ug, ne and iRe I can conceive of its petting uscd out-of-context. I am aware that I have
made sone of it available in FM, bub not to such like, I really think th tiuc has come
when you should conalder shether or not you ousht noi, at least in soms eress, be more A
security-congcious and, if you have no indspendent lmowledge of fesling of your own, be 4
~ more inclined to take the word of othors on those who are mentally 111, irrationsl on |
this subjecty or otherwise irresponsibles. The recant CTIA afiasir cught be persuasives bty
There is much of this in the Agent Oswald area that cught be kept close, too, and some of i)
the memos ave quite interesting. Fascinated that they bad only the one voport on the stff
mectings. I sent you copies of thos I had gotien and of my hassle-corrcspondencs with
the Acelives on those they had removed after I saw thenm, I think two.
There is one thing of enormous lmportance here on which I want to cuoress contradictory
requestat that you not spread it Turther and give me permiscsion to use it in court if
necespary, Lhis is the smuitron-act. test, one of that file I did not huve.ersad it again
and see if you have not missed something vitally luaportante I will not 4oll Bud I lave
thig and I will try to awveid using it ia court, but in the event a siluaticon develops -
where itmight be espential, might sccomplish a really significant purpose, I'd like tp have
it with me. After vou have given me your interpretation, if any, I'll give you minc.
The A=0 material here is fascinating in the dnterpretatlons that cen be made, vhethor
or not wnrranted, The omissions, semantics, comp omises, decspiions, wicorrochod uistakon,
all teken together, and the existence of other records not included, are, I think, of
quite some value, If mich can easily bo miginterpreted, and I fear there are those who
would jump at the chance, there is also a falr asount the poteniial significance of which
ought not be ignore, I think this has fo be handled swiith care and compared with wiat we
already have. :
The picture of Hoover that emerges is as you said and as I have always belisved and,
I think, written, but there is something missings did he actually draf't theze lctters
himself? If not, whe is the shorpie who did? Justice has an undeviating policy (see FuU,
final chapter), of never letting initials on outgoing copies. :
Since my wife still seems to ve doming, I think I'll start skimming the one mariced 26




